
  Department of Purchasing & Contract Compliance 
 

Felicia Strong-Whitaker, Interim Director 
 

 

 
 
 

Date: January 27, 2015 
 
 
 

              Re:     15CT95355YA Monthly Parking  
 

 
Dear Quoter(s): 
 
Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 1, hereby made a part of the above referenced  

              15CT95355YA Monthly Parking. Except as provided herein, all terms and  
             conditions in quote referenced above remains unchanged and in full force and effect. 

 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Carolyn Towns  

 
Carolyn Towns 
Procurement Officer 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

           15CT95355YA Monthly Parking 
Addendum No. 1 
Page Two 
 
This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original quote 
documents as noted below: 
 

 The following changes are being made:  
 

 Closing date had not change from Thursday, January 29, 2015 at 2:00P.M. 
Legal local prevailing time.  

 

 All questions submitted for clarification are listed on the attachment. 
 

 

                        
 

 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 
   

 The undersigned proposer acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning one 
(1) copy of this form with the proposal package to the Purchasing Department, Fulton 
County Public Safety Building, and 130 Peachtree Street, Suite 1168, Atlanta, Georgia 
30303 by the quote due date and time Thursday, January 29, 2015 at 2:00P.M. 
Legal local prevailing time. 

 
This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1, __________ day of 
____________, 2015. 
 
________________________________ 
        Legal Name of Bidder 
_______________________________ 
         Signature of Authorized Representative 
________________________________ 
                            Title 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



                                                                                                                        ATTACHMENT 

 

 
 
 

Addendum No. 1 

15CT95355YA Monthly Parking 
 
 
 

1) Question:     How many vehicles from the Public Defender’s Office will be  
                             parking? 
      Answer:        A minimum of seven vehicles. 

 
2) Question:   One of the requirements is that parking must be within a one- 
                          quarter mile radius of the Public Defender's main office at 100  
                          Peachtree St., NW, Suite 1600, Atlanta, GA 
                          30303. Can you please verify that address for me? 

Answer:     100 Peachtree St is the Equitable Building. (Peachtree and Luckie 
                     Streets). 

 
3) Question:   Will parking need to be secured (gated) with card access? 
      Answer:      Parking should be secured. 

 
4) Question:   Will 24 hour security be required? 

            Answer:      Twenty-four hour security is not required. 
 
 
5.) Question:    Will the bid winner be required to valet vehicles or holding keys for 
                            contract? 
     Answer:        No. 

 


